



CALIFOR

Dage

.... 151.

Published by Authority

GHANA

No. 45

GHANA

FRIDAY, 17TH SEPTEMBER

CONTENTS

	I ugo
Notice of Publication of Supreme Military Council Decrees	620
Notice of Publication of Legislative Instruments	620
Notice of Publication of Executive Instruments	620
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins	620
Financial Statement—Balance Sheet as at 28th February, 1976	622
Revenue and Other Receipts—Month of February, 1976	624
Expenditure and Other Payments—Month of February, 1976	625
The National Weekly Lotto Results	630
French Government Scholarships—1977-78 Awards—Scholarships Secretariat	630
Licence for Celebration of Marriages	630
Appointment of a Notary Public	631
Loss of Local Purchase Order No. 654601 of 6th August, 1976	631
Vacancy for the Post of Staff Cook-Civil Registration and Electoral Department	631
Vacancies for Various Posts-Ministry of Local Government-Ghana/German	
Training Centre	632
Vacancies for Pupil Laboratory Technicians (Hospital and Public Health Services)-	(00
Ministry of Health	632
Vacancies for Stores Officer—The Cattle Development Board	633



NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF SUPREME MILITARY COUNCIL DECREES

The following Supreme Military Council Decrees are published today, price 8p each: Environmental Protection Council (Amendment) Decree, 1976 (S.M.C.D. 58) Integrated Iron and Steel Commission Decree, 1976 (S.M.C.D. 59).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF LEGISLATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The following Legislative Instruments are published today, price 8p each:

Forests Fees Regulations, 1976 (L.I. 1089).

Trees and Timber (Control of Measurements) (Amendment) Regulations, 1976 (L.I. 1090).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF EXECUTIVE INSTRUMENTS

The following Executive Instruments are published today, price 8p each: Preventive Custody (Release) Instrument, 1976 (E.I. 110) Preventive Custody (Revocation) Instrument, 1976 (E.I. 111).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 34

is published today, price 58p

Summary	of	Contents	
---------	----	----------	--

Digitized by GOOOL

	General	Page
Imposition of Rates		503

LAND AND CONCESSIONS NO. 26

is published today, price 45p

Summary of Contents

Correction Notice-Land and Concessions Bulletin No. 25 of 1976	••	277
List of Instruments registered at Kumasi during the month of November, 1975		278
List of Instruments registered at Kumasi during the month of December, 1975		283

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 40

is published today, price Ø1.00

Summary of Contents

General

Signing Powers—Ghana Commercial Bank						••	985
Licence to manufacture Excisable Goods und	er sect	ion 220	5 (1) of	f the C	Customs	and	
Excise Decree, 1972 (N.R.C.D. 114)							986
Government of Ghana Treasury Bills Issue							1016

GHANA	GAZETTE,	17тн	SEPTEMBER,	1976
-------	----------	------	------------	------

621

Companies		Page
Companies entitled to commence business under the Companies Code, 1963	•	1005
Tenders		
Tenders for Various Contracts—Ghana Highway Authority		1015

т. . .

Digitized by Google

.

622

GHANA GAZETTE, 17th SEPTEMBER, 1976

BALANCE SHEET AS

Digitized by Google

9th Fabruary 1075	LIABII	LITIES						
¢ Øln February, 1975 Ø	Consolidated Fund Revenue					¢	¢	¢
970,444,834.26	General Revenue Balance as a	t 1st July,	1975			1.199.692.237 14		<i>p</i>
69,865,096.85	Deficit to February, 1976					80,463,330.25	1,280,155,567.39	
1,040,309,931 11 16,039,777.70	Trust Funds					8,545,719.45		
228,696,983.81	Deposits					266,396,958.17		
888,009.79	Other					915,216.25	275,857,893.87	
245,624,771.30	Sinking Funds					-		
4,290,540 20 11,828,044 38		4 d Loan 19'	71-76			14,250,760.31	14 050 540 01	
	Loan Accounts	- 20un 17				1,200,700.51	14,250,760.31	
	Domestic-Short-term							
172,700,000.00 62,000,000.00	Treasury Bills (Local) Bank of Ghana (Ways and M	eans)	::		::	172,700,000.00 147,000,000.00		
999,147.04	Ø28,333,333.00 Stabilisation L					999,147.04	320,699,147.04	
235,699,147.04							520,099,147.04	
21 602 221 75	Domestic—Medium and Long-ter	m				21 605 242 42		
21,693,331.75 12,608,637.89	Compulsory Savings Ghana Cocoa Marketing Boar	rd				21,695,242,42 12,608,637.89		
16,642,823.25	Ghana Government Stock (Co	ompensato	ry)			11,604,271.56		
8,500,000.00 1,000,000.00	Ghana Kailway and Ports Au	thority	••	••	••	8,500,000.00		
2,000,000.00	¢1,000,000 5% Stock 1967–92 ¢2,000,000 3½% Stock 1967–92 ¢20,833,333 33 5% Stock 197 ¢20,833,333 5% Stock 197	4	::		::	1,000,000.00		
20,833,333.33	C20,833,333 33 5% Stock 197	0-75				20,833,333.33		
20,000,000.00	20,000,000 39% Treasury LC	an 19/1-/	5	••	•••	8,000,000,00		
8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00	(28,000,000 51 % Conversion S (28,000,000 51 % (Developmen	t Fund) L	oan 1	971-76		8,000,000.00		
10,000,000.00	(10,000,000 6% Liberation (Registered) Sto	ck 197	1-76	10,000,000.00		
65,000,000 00 50,000,000.00	6½% reasury Bond 1974 (Ser 620,000,000 Treastry Bonds 1		••	••	••	_		
20,000,000.00	¢20,000.000 6% Stock 1975-8	0		::	::	20,000,000.00		
10,000,000.00	 ²(20,000,000 6% Stock 1975–8 ²(10,000,000 8% (Registered) ²(21,000,000 5% Funding Stoc ²(21,000,000 5% Funding Stoc	Bonds 197	7-82			10,000,000.00		
21,000,000.00 30,000,000.00	$5\frac{1}{2}$ % Treasury Loan 1980–84	Series ("A	'n		::	21,000,000 00 30,000,000 00		
35,000,000.00	5½% Treasury Loan 1980-84	series ("R"	')			35,000,000.00		
10,000,000.00	Q10,000,000 51% Liberation	Stock 1981	-86	••		10,000,000 00		
70,012,465.75 50,000,000.00	6½% Redemption (Registered Ø50,000,000 5½% Stabilisation	(Registere	ed) Sta	ock 198	1-86	70,952,584.75 50,000,000.00		
253,865.00	Bearer Premium Bonds					407,094.00		
20,000,000.00	(20,000,00051) (Registered) (20,000,00051) (Registered)	Stock 198	32-87		••	20,000,000.00		
20,000,000.00	6% Ghana Government (Reg	istered) Stock	ock 19	990-95		20,000,000.00 186,870,285.38		
40,000,000.00	Ø40,000,000 5% (Registered)	Stock 198	1-89			40,000,000.00		
30,000,000.00	$6\frac{1}{2}$ % Ghana Government (Re	gistered) S	tock	1985-90)	380,272,159 74 30,000,000.00		
39,977,200.00	Ø30,000,000 5% (Registered) Ø40,000,000 5% Savings (Reg	gistered) St	ock 1	986-91		40,000,000.00		
94,359,476.71	(Register	ed) Stock	1988	8–93 S	ocial			
40,000,000.00	Ø40,000,000 Ghana Governm	ent Stock	1992-	-96		94,359,476.71 40,000,000.00		
200,000,000.00	Funding Stock 2000–2004					200,000,000.00		
974,881,133.68	Foreign							
11,545,789.18	International Monetary Fund K.F.W. West German Loan		••		• •	11,545,789.18 12,595,263 80		
12,595,263.80 6,680.00	Joint Miscellaneous Fund					6,680 00		
13,354,002.93	International Development A					13,354,002.93		
978,301.34	International Development A Counterpart Funds	ssociation	No. 2	2 a/c		978,301.34		
4,204,605.66	Denmark					4,089,783.11		
9,736,437 24	U.S.S.R					9,736,437.24		
3,019,643 73 1,503,912,59	Israel					1 502 010 50		
933,157.62	France					933,157.62		
143,622,655 81	U.S.A		••			146,167,463.95 48,858,795,61		
48,858,795.61 24,841,497.76	United Kingdom West Germany					04 041 407 70		
27,071,777.70	United Arab Republic					0 (14 000 00	287 244 729 96	
275,200,743.27							1,	019,000,048.4
3,000,000.00	CONTINGENCIES FUND							3,000,000.0
¢710,214,448 76							1,0	22,000,048.4

Note.-Figures in heavy type represent debit balances.

THE TREASURY, ACCRA. 25*th August*, 1976.

GHANA GAZETTE, 17TH SEPTEMBER, 1976

	GHANA GAZETTE, 17th SEPTEM	BER, 1976		62
AT 28TH FEBRUA	RY, 1976	10		
	ASSETS		بزيغة	
28th February, 1975		a		
¢ 819,207.03	CASH With Deples Treeseway Officers and in Treesit	¢ 134,581,834.87	¢	
2,574,633.71	With Banks Treasury Officers and in Transit		127 177 706 90	
2,374,033.71	with Crown Agents and in Joint Consolidated Fund	2,595,951.93	137,177,786.80	
3,393,840.74			att. 176 1 366	
			A second diversion	
			estimate and	
			- Antonio - State	
			descent of the second	
	INVESTMENTS			
668,000 00	General	596,263 26		
1,395,358 17	Trust Funds	1,386,766 04	In the local in the	
11,929,469 68	International Monetary Fund	11,929,469 68		
3,132,078.32	International Bank for Reconstruction and Development	3,132,078.32		
196,916.38	International Finance Corporation	196,916.38	- NOT E DO	
210,988.47	International Development Association	210,988.47	Carlos and	
7,324,968.53	African Development Bank	7,324,968.53		
2,161,666.76	Sinking Fund Ø2,000,000 31% Stock 1969-74	_	oritere	
11,828,044.38	Sinking Fund Ø8,000,000 Development Fund Loan		subject t	
	1971–76	14,223,891.62		
27,644,028.40	Statutory Boards and Corporations	49,440,943 16	- D-Inline	
29,720,453.50	Companies	35,249,428.56		
12,481,403 18	Investment Reserve Fund	—		
41,333,328.95	Special Reserve Fund	22,880,481 69		
2,510,472.55	Special Development Levies	2,510,472.55	140.000 ((0.00	
152,537,177.27	-		149,082,668.26	
· ·				

	LOANS				
85,663,474.56	Ghana Railway and Ports Authority		 	85,663,474.56	
2,934,172.04	Local Authorities		 	2,934,172 04	
32,725,999.30	Foreign Governments		 	32,222,315.43	
5,349,290 08	National Investment Bank	·	 	5,310,925 30	
165,401,871.51	Statutory Boards and Corporations		 	215,330,658 91	
154,482 52	Companies		 	1,865,025 06	
5,586,435.27	Miscellaneous		 	5,653,150.21	
			-	343,979,"	722.51
297,815,725.28					

		ADVANCES								
•	19,153,362.64 58,511,426.06 178,802,916.77	Staff Agencies an Suspense	nd For	eign Ge	nents	 	 	24,577,736.62 64,165,517.27 298,016,618.01		
	256,467,705.47						-		386,759,871 90 Ø1,022,000	0,048.47
	710,214,448.76								¢1,022,000	0,048 47

This Balance Sheet shows Assets, Liabilities and Surplus Balances of the Government which are represented by cash and investments or which are current accounts due to be cleared by cash payments.

It does not include:-(a) Arrears of Revenue, (b) Unpaid Bills, (c) Contingent Liabilities in respect of guarantees.

J. K. DADSON Digitized by Controller and Accountant-General

GHANA GAZETTE, 17th SEPTEMBER, 1976

GENERAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE, 1975–76

REVENUE AND OTHER RECEIPTS-MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1975

							Estimates for	Receipts for	Receipts for period 1-7-75 to	period 1-7-74 to
R	EVEN	NUE					1975–76	February, 1976	28-2-76	28-2-75
TAXES ON PRODUC	CTION	AND E	XPENDI	TURE			¢	¢	¢	¢
Import Duties							138,501,000	6,915,338.49	61,327,932.99	76,709,300.33
Export Duties	Excep	t Coco	a)				6,880,000	538,291.33	4,254,221.47	3,990,175.68
Cocoa Duty							164,760,000	100,000,000.00	162,001,016.80	72,033,753.23
Excise and Loc	al Dut	ties					180,962,000	11,307,809.85	81,218,783.32	50,770,515.13
Licences							4,295,000	2,898,086.11	23,704,995.54	22,494,052.26
Purchase Tax							13,865,000	1,428,443.75	6,678,200.37	7,471,962.48
Miscellaneous	••						41,142,000	4,766,076.21	32,568,674.75	26,094,561.62
Taxes on Income a		OPERTY	r							
Income Tax—										
Personal							86,100,000	6,043,284.68	54.039.608.35	37,981,311.77
Company							92,600,000	3,493,091.40	86,610,481.25	69,040,164.24
Co-operatives								45.00	766.75	1,311.80
Property Tax							6,000	211.68	9,449.67	15,677.49
Excess Profits									223,987.73	1,145.46
Capital Gains							60,000	281.00	628.67	250.00
Estate Duty								5,111.03	6,849.28	3,287.56
Rent Income T							2,000,000	32,463.51	1,361,827.31	1,699,635.79
Gift Tax							60,000	50.00	398.18	_
Minerals Duty							16,500,000	_	2,635,338.37	3,660,804.22
FINES, PENALTIES AN							1,090,000	258,709.11	965,021.65	628,943.92
SALES OF GOODS AN			CLD				2,981,400	3,540,452.07	23,440,384.41	12,400,695.09
RENTS OF GOVERNM							1,973,500	187,907.09	2,309,089.27	1,517,108.89
FEES AND CHARGES		ANDS, I	sic.	••	•••			795,172.98	6,362,159.86	
	• •			••	••	••	7,205,700			5,610,455.84
INTEREST AND PROFI		•••	•••	•••	••		83,569,900	2,032,436.51	30,571,477.82	31,541,973.52
TRANSFERS BETWEEN	Govi	ERNMEN	NT AGE	NCIES	• •	••	3,000,000	-	-	285.32
GRANTS	••						20,000,000	-	12,374.05	2,106.16
MISCELLANEOUS					••	••	4,650,000	208,107.92	1,913,178.51	2,391,650.82
TOTAL							Ø872,201,500	Ø144,451,369.72	Ø582,216,846.37	Ø426,056,916.30
0	THER	R REC	EIPTS							
INVESTMENTS								10,000.00	728,171.92	3,135,885.49
OTHER GOVERNMEN	rs								11,203.10	2,023.47
REMITTANCES								98,979,611.22	593,715,468.95	602,117,041.09
Deserve								11,550,345.86	156,364,155.03	79,177,731.44
	••	•••	•••	•••	•••	• •		11,272,015.71	63,141,762.72	
	•••	•••	••	••	•••			13,644,902.68		25,799,202.46
FUNDED SERVICES		•••	••	•••	••	•••			59,324,417.46	29,642,821.05
LOAN ACCOUNTS	••	••	••			•••		87,020,222.41	616,755,581.24	211,132,410.08
TOTAL								¢222,477,097.88	Ø1,490,040,760.42	Ø951,007,115.08
TOTAL REC	CEIPTS							Ø366,928,467.60	Ø2,072,257,606.79	Ø1,377,064,031.38

Figure in heavy type represents debit balance.

THE TREASURY, ACCRA. 25th August, 1976. J. K. DADSON Controller and Accountant-General

Digitized by Google

624

11:

CENTRAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE, 1975–76 EXPENDITURE AND OTHER PAYMENTS—MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1976

								Estimates for	Expenditure for	Expenditure for period 1-7-75 to 28 2 76	Expenditure for period 1-7-74 to
NON-	ST A T	ITOP	VEV	PENIN	TIDE	7		1975–76	February, 1976	28-2-76	28-2-75
MINISTRY OF				LIND	TUR	-		¢	¢	¢	¢
		COLIO	KL .					5,691,000	2,237,590 25	12,328,790 89	5,222,239.11
Capital								7,357,000	556,317.64	5,093,806.25	4,805,453.75
GENERAL AG											,,
Current								25,292,000	1,509,337.77	10,689,514.54	12,432,233.61
								8,450,000	640,756.79	1,806,090.78	2,855,677.47
FISHERIES DI	VISION										
Current								1,084,000	93,790 46	698,013.17	542,336.24
Capital								2,206,000	60,913.40	264,433.47	56,681.00
VETERINARY	SERVIC	ES DI	VISION								
Current								3,364,000	253,571.45	1,938,281.59	1,494,395 89
Capital								1,688,000	102,660.19	835,166.48	230,412.04
ANIMAL HUS	BANDR	Y DE	PARTME	NT							
Current							• •	2,608,000	203,005 97	1,450,931.42	-
Capital	••	••	••			••	• •	4,348,000	181,056.87	653,237.18	-
IRRIGATION I		IMENT									
Current	••	••	••	••			••	2,265,000	204,919 38	1,537,676 49	
-	••	••	••		••	••	••	10,154,000	1,099,632.96	2,319,162.55	—
MECHANISATI		D TR	ANSPOR	T DEPA	RTMEN	Т		2 105 000	005.050.15	1 2 62 622 62	
	••	••		• •	••	•••	•••	3,195,000	205,950 47	1,363,609 62	-
	•••	•••	••	•••			•••	2,797,000	135,920.00	602,333.00	_
MINISTRY FO								5,295,000	21 222 41	2 522 001 01	
Current Capital	••	••	••	•••	•••	•••	•••	59,000	21,233.41 11,217.50	3,523,801 .81 58,013 .69	-
MINISTRY OF			···	 D.			• •	59,000	11,217.50	38,013.09	
Current				RAL KI	ESOURC			981,000	40,778.79	619,779 20	547,385.13
Capital								758,000	600,000.00	618,100.00	2,485,685.00
STOOL LANDS								750,000	000,000.00	010,100.00	2,405,005.00
Current								77,000	5,516.67	37,531.67	
								119,000	27.80	37,979.58	_
LANDS DEPA								,			
Current								1,390,000	127,112.20	1,005,185.95	797,017.05
Capital								764,000	8,240.20	289,996.12	480,068.31
SURVEY DEP.	ARTME	NT									
Current								1,386,000	107,672.44	893,796 69	733,383.23
Capital								559,000	10,297.92	202,941.69	119,172.43
GEOLOGICAL	SURV	EY									
Current								1,077,000	110,297.08	760,573.87	585,869.51
Capital								1,359,000	91,424.56	640,078.12	369,785.28
FORESTRY D	EPART	MENT									
Current							• •	2,166,000	177,374 97	1,376,698 83	1,108,690 40
Capital		••	••					4,749,000	328,826.87	2,643,715.18	2,123,770.10
GAME AND V	WILDL	IFE DI	EPARTM	ENT							
Current		••			••	••	• •	1,715,000	127,857.10	1,033,804.47	793,531.64
Capital							• •	1,166,000	20,765.93	155,535.79	112,752.11
MINES DEPA		T									
Current		••		• •			• •	153,000	8,811.94	77,798.92	67,719.87
Capital		••			••	••	• •	63,000	2,880 00	2,880.00	—
MINISTRY OF								2 02 4 02 4			
Current		••	••	••	••		• •		144,881.49	1,646,379.79	2,957,878.09
Capital		••		••	••		••	7,360,000	558,381.25	2,012,128.08	2,147,734.85
DEPARTMENT		RADE A	ND CO	MMERCE	3				and the second		
Current							• •		103,435.87	745,222.68	644,770.93
Capital	••						•	. 545,000	599.70	25,596.79	32,453.64

Digitized by Google

								Estimates for 1975–76	Expenditure for February, 1976	Expenditure for period 1–7–75 to 28–2–76	Expenditure for period 1-7-74 to 28-2-75
NO	N-STA	TUTO	DRY F	XPEN	DITI	RE		1975-70	10014419, 1910	20-2-10	20-2-15
INDUSTRIES D					2110.			a	a	0	a
Current								¢ 1,610,000	Ø 36,599.33	¢ 798,926.42	¢ 805,771.49
Capital								1,418,000	11,545.47	225,605.02	44,964.00
MINISTRY OF	WORK	C AND	House	NC							
Current		AND AND	110031	NO				7,240,000	624,041.29	4,897,630.91	6,178,403.34
Capital								35,065,000	4,523,848.30	22,205,786.85	21,297,563.58
TOWN AND C	OINT	DV Dr A	NINING								
Current		RIILA	ININING					1,245,000	127,042.64	818,811.50	
Capital								607,000	7,214.00	149,885.74	
GHANA HIGH Current		AUTHO	RITY					18,149,000	165,232.71	10,466,344.16	
Capital			•••	•••				38,749,000	2,931,921.85	27,541,596.15	
								50,745,000	2,751,721.05	21,511,590.15	
PUBLIC WORK		PARTM	ENT					17 104 000	1 270 424 00	10 216 622 07	10.610 000 01
Current Capital		•••	•••	•••	•••	••	• •	17,194,000 6,191,000	1,378,424.98 539,085.99	10,316,628.07 2,207,976.21	18,618,822.04 12,293,493.94
Capital	••	•••	•••	•••	••		••	6,191,000	559,085.99	2,207,970.21	12,293,493.94
MINISTRY OF	TRAN	SPORT	AND CO	OMMUNI	CATION	NS					
Current								1,200,000	100,365.03	1,024,889.11	577,957.55
Capital	••	•••					•••	760,000	62,126.13	124,798.93	1,330,310.98
CIVIL AVIATI	ION										
Current								2,489,000	252,691.28	2,048,601.50	1,757,428.61
Capital	••							3,351,000	281,223.20	828,745.34	978,567.34
METEOROLOG	ICAL S	SERVICE	ES								
Current								1,187,000	99,875.76	746,114.67	626,483.41
Capital								1,129,000	48,319.66	210,813.85	118,682.90
MINISTRY OF	FDUC	NOTA	AND C		,						
-								9,373,000	480,174.39	4,534,582.04	3,981,513.63
~								704,000	—	_	74,265.30
HEADQUARTE	DS										
Current								14,535,000	1,838,373.10	9,517,866.09	5,640,548.69
Capital								2,312,000	260,861.28	1,265,573.69	639,639.73
-											
SCHOOL AND Current								104,980,000	11,966,620.41	89,940,391.46	77 722 750 00
Capital		•••		••				21,858,000	3,826,201.94	20,621,646.83	77,732,750.90 8,888,308.39
								21,000,000	0,020,201194	20,021,040.05	0,000,000.09
SPECIAL SERV								1 540 000	550 540 72	2 520 452 07	
Current		••	•••	••		••	••	4,549,000 727,000	550,549.73 173,900.00	2,539,453.07	2,196,488.15
Capital	••				••			727,000	173,900.00	607,043.95	313,553.44
MINISTRY OF		TH (GE	ENERAL	SERVIC	ES)						
Current								45,095,000	1,646,731.14	19,671,199.54	20,194,611.22
Capital			••	••				4,219,000	311,831.43	2,201,598.48	628,934.11
KORLE BU T								7 761 000	674 910 02	5 247 646 02	
Current Capital		••	••	••	••	••	•••	7,761,000 1,232,000	674,810.02 32,430,37	5,247,646.03 339,622.16	4,584,836.41
	••			••				1,232,000	52,450,57	557,022.10	60,665.43
MEDICAL/DE		SERVIC	ES					10 1 - 1 - 1			
Current		••	••	••	••		••	40,176,000	3,572,979.99	25,453,150.65	20,301,251.00
Capital	••	••		••	••	••	••	13,612,000	1,929,140.59	12,454,454.13	6,523,929.55
MINISTRY OF TIVES.	LABO	our, S	OCIAL	WELFAI	RE AND	Co-01	ERA-				. ,
Current								7,239,000	752,255.45	5,254,980.51	4,644,764.34
Capital								5,746,000	535,635.57	1,833,540.19	1,236,390.84
											,,

626

11

-

Digitized by Google

GHANA GAZETTE, 17th SEPTEMBER, 1976

							Estimates for 1975–76	Expenditure for	Expenditure for period 1-7-75 to 28-2-76	Expenditure f period 1-7-74 to
NON-ST		ORV F	YPEN	יוודות	F		19/5-/6	February, 1976	28–2–76	28-2-75
OUR SERVICES		UNI L		Direr			¢	¢	¢	<i>a</i> .
Current	,						1,344,000	109,746.44	882,303.30	Ø 706,236.:
Capital		••		•••	••	•••	285,000	7,721.00	94,225.97	15,763.0
Capital						•••	205,000	1,121.00	77,225.31	15,705.0
AL WELFARE	AND C	OMMUNI	ITY DE	VELOPN	ENT					
Current							5,354,000	541,651.18	3,996,476.33	2,912,801.4
Capital						••	9,974,000	3,260,421.40	16,196,492.82	9,913,030.
STRY OF INT	TO MAN	-								
Current		AFFAIRS					2,023,000	50,053.97	1,770,588.46	1,261,875.0
Capital						::	611,000	13,232.67	235,307.22	267,391.
Cupitul					••	•••	011,000	15,252.07	255,507.22	207,391.
CE SERVICE										. *
Current							37,828,000	167,905.56	4,287,049.71	20,494,415.
Capital				••		•••	3,470,000	301,932.90	2,859,317.53	760,327.
ON SERVICE										
Current	•••	••	•••			••	5,572,000	627,160 68	4,421,132.21	3 503 505
Capital			•••			••	1,200,000	131,902.90	4,421,132.21 320,009.36	3,592,595.2
cupitat	••		••	••		••	1,200,000	151,902.90	320,009.30	230,299.1
IONAL FIRE S	ERVICE									
Current						• •	2,241,000	286,972.69	1,920,882 91	1,530,014.
Capital							1,550,000	48,460.69	343,996.49	64,970.
STRY OF LOC	Con Co									
-	AL GO	VERNME	NI				14,309,000	1 060 925 64	20 920 224 52	10 475 010
			•••	•••	••	•••	13,494,000	1,969,825.64 837,358.12	20,830,324.53	10,465,213.
•	••			••		•••	13,494,000	037,338.12	6,116,850.08	3,245,591.
REGISTRATI	ON ANI	D ELECT	TORAL	DEPAR	TMENT					
Current							1,345,000	98,728.08	850,908.20	704,450.4
Capital							880,000	44,297.17	243,937.96	254,165.
RTMENT OF I	Dinte	AND C.	DDDD							
Current	TARKS 1	AND GA	ARDENS				2,279,000	180,361.56	1 520 002 00	1 440 100
Capital				•••	••	•••	783,000	161,662.39	1,520,903.90 289,135.84	1,449,180.
Cupital			••	••		••	785,000	101,002.39	209,133.04	144,874.7
CE OF GOVER	NMENT	ADMIN	ISTRAT	ION						
Current							48,585,000	5,479,727.64	34,059,249 68	7,008,259.
Capital						••	8,454,000	1,668,537.57	6,512,348.11	558,743.2
AGEMENT SEF	NICES									
Current							724,000	44,822.28	465,923.91	220 417 6
Capital							210,000	44,022.20	463,923.91 953.00	329,417.8
Cupitai				••		•••	210,000	_	955.00	66,857.6
ONAL ADMIN	ISTRATI	ON								
Current						••	5,448,000	634,539.48	4,813,727.36	3,735,855.9
Capital	••	••				••	13,339,000	2,184,663.41	11,745,836.69	5,549,747.9
IAL SERVICES										
Current							13,718,000	2,287,616.55	8 001 400 50	6 100 000
Capital							1,416,000		8,081,429.62	6,190,239
cupitur						•••	1,410,000	83,199.18	869,486.51	563,331.0
CE OF GOVER	NMENT	LEGISL	ATURE							
Current							169,000	10,638.72	82,543.91	83,146.
Capital						••	17,000		_	-
ONAL SERVICE	FS									
Current							1 700 000	100 742 20	1 0/0 170 00	017 00 4
Capital	••			••		••	1,709,000 652,000	189,742.39	1,268,173.08	837,824.9
						•••	052,000	17,606.50	547,153.80	153,453.4
ONAL COUNC	IL FOR	HIGHE	r Edu	CATION						
Current						• •	25,265,000	_	-	21,066,027.9
Capital							38,696,000	-	_	1,686,284.
									- T	
								Digitized by	Joogle	
Capital								Digitized by	Google	

- .

•

11

GHANA GAZETTE, 17th SEPTEMBER, 1976

			Estimates for 1975–76	Expenditure for February, 1976	Expenditure for period 1-7-75 to 28-2-76	Expenditure for period 1–7–74 to 28–2–75
NON-STATUTORY EX	PENDITURE			·	. :.	
MINISTRY OF INFORMATION Current			Ø 12,420,000 6,563,000	¢ 1,014,737.31 225,543.59	Ø 9,230,463 . 44 637,598 . 68	¢ 7,271,408.25 182,424.45
INFORMATION SERVICES DEPARTM Current	IENT		3,917,000	337,328.61	2,334,294 . 30	2,051,143.20
Capital			892,000	42,413.33	61,921.54	59,957.90
MINISTRY OF JUSTICE						Tetrologi
Current Capital			5,374,000 1,374,000	433,685.90 284,331.33	3,612,813 88 1,380,460 80	3,192,352.20 639,666.47
MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS			4,746,000	824,979.64	3,101,674.08	1,849,434.00
Capital	·· · ·		735,000	125,240.16	444,454.25	467,874.20
Large Missions Abroad Current			4,921,000	366,627.08	2,650,123.50	2,021,327.30
Capital			462,000	8,595-02	112,113.51	50,837.12
MEDIUM-SIZED MISSIONS						
Current Capital	· · ·		5,573,000 1,026,000	381,108.78 13,887.09	2,651,941.54 120,286.84	1,238,704.57 109,546.18
Ministry of Finance			2 001 000	170 010 00	1 005 (00 00	
Current Capital	·· ·· ·		3,081,000 10,753,000	170,212.98 256,162.34	1,995,632-99 1,892,619-91	1,375,007.17 2,969,334.15
Services under Finance Divisi	ON		64 192 000	4 845 222 00	21.056.147.72	24 542 205 62
Current Capital		•••••	64,183,000 —	4,845,233.00	31,056,147.72	24,543,205.62
DEPARTMENTS UNDER FINANCE I	Division		• • • • • • • • •			
Current Capital	· · · · ·	·· ··	9, 685,000 2,0 21,000	768,994.2 2 59,130.01	6,661,851.23 877,102.74	5,270,496.43 155,992.85
MINISTRY OF ECONOMIC PLANNI	NG		10 57 5 6 6 6	100 100 10		
Current Capital			10,576,000 15,076,000	492,199.13 903,336.81	7,007,991.12 5,131,453.72	4,969,429.59 3,562,482.49
CENTRAL BUREAU OF STATISTICS			2,052,000	214,057.85	1,236,390 . 53	1,251,165.23
Capital	• •		409,000	43,836.87	173,375.20	104,955.90



GHANA GAZETTE, 17TH SEPTEMBER, 1976

							Estimates for 1975–76	Expenditure for February, 1976	Expenditure for period 1–7–75 to 28–2–76	Expenditure for period 1–7–74 to 28–2–75
NON-STA	ATU	TORY	EXP	ENDI	URE					
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE							¢	¢	¢	¢
Current Capital	 	 	 	 	 	 	70,411,000 33,000,000	5,287,424.73 770,794.02	28,623,201.48 2,136,419.86	14,173,571.52 7,183,960.27
TOTAL						¢	1,007,538,000	Ø89,287,744.99	Ø595,083,515.45	Ø456,560,660.62
										.1
STATUT	ORY	EXP	ENDI	TURE						1.1
General Current							377,000	45,998.66	290,755.14	154,533.98
AUDIT										
Current	•••	•••	• •	••	• •	• •	2,912,000	238,173.52	2,061,469.58	1,605,628.76
Capital	•••	•••	••	•••	•••		1,173,000	78,618.19	438,197.31	234,812.70
PENSIONS AND GRATU	TTIES						84,440,000	2,457,860.91	30,995,455.90	31,622,098.50
INTEREST CHARGES										
Current							102,350,000	1,152,052.68	33,810,783.24	5,710,100.59
REPAYMENT OF LOANS	5						-	-	-	34.178.00
TOTAL						\$	2191,252,000	Ø3,972,703.96	Ø67,596,661 · 17	Ø39,361,352.53
OTH	IER	PAYN	MENT	S						
INVESTMENTS								12,049,000.00	19,260 813.79	4,956,347.04
OTHER GOVERNMENTS								10,679.09	16,584.58	41,150.31
REMITTANCES								95,712,339.72	586,752,986.93	543,394,117.22
DEPOSITS								2.678,218.83	230,049,800.10	56,783,033.78
ADVANCES								24,682,111.16	209,912,799.89	116,504,688.23
FUNDED RESERVES								33,957,171.60	47,091,715.68	37,632,488.06
LOAN ACCOUNTS		••			••			2,000,766.59	187,319,932.29	62,421,998.77
TOTAL							_	¢171,090,286.99	Ø1,280,404,633.35	Ø821,733,823.41
TOTAL PAYMENTS							_	¢264,350,735.94	¢1,943,084,809.97	¢1,371,655,836.56
Current							876,790,000	Ø61,669,072.82	Ø491,577,264.11	Ø386,470,431.30
Capital							322,000.000	31,591,376.13	171,102,912.51	109,451,581.85
TOTAL .						¢I	,198,790,000	Ø93,260,448.95	Ø662,680,176.62	Ø495,922,013.15

THE TREASURY, ACCRA. 25th August, 1976. J. K. DADSON Controller and Accountant-General

Digitized by Google

THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 11th September, 1976 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

54-79-39-86-67

COLONEL E. T. OKLAH Director of National Lotteries

SCHOLARSHIPS SECRETARIAT

FRENCH GOVERNMENT SCHOLARSHIPS-1977-78 AWARDS

The French Government is offering a number of Scholarships to suitably qualified Ghanaians for training in France, and French-speaking countries in West Africa in the following fields for the academic year 1977-78.

- (a) One year Pedegogical training in France;
- (b) Six weeks Summer Course in a French-speaking country;
- (c) Attachment course and practical training for Engineers, Agriculturists and Bi-Lingual Secretaries.
- (d) Attachment course and practical training in Public Administration.

Qualifications-

- (i) Candidates for (a) above must be holders of a B.A. degree in French or with French as one of the subjects, and should have taught for at least two years after graduation.
- (ii) Candidates for (b) above must have two years' experience in the teaching of French in Secondary Schools with at least "A" Level qualification in French.
- (iii) Candidates for (c and d) must be graduates or persons with comparable qualifications, proficient in French and must have at least three years' practical experience in their respective fields.
- (iv) Candidates serving in Government Departments or other public bodies must pass their applications through their Heads of Departments or provide an attestation from their employers authorising them to apply for a French Government award. Candidates under bond or any similar obligations will not be eligible except specifically nominated by their employers.
- (v) Applicants for (a and b) should apply to the Director-General, Ghana Education Service, P.O. Box M.45, Accra and those for (c and d) should apply to the Registrar of Scholarships, P.O. Box M.75, Accra.
- (vi) Applications should be in duplicate, the original in English and the duplicate in French, describing in detail qualifications, experience and proposed programme of study.
- (vii) Closing date for submission of applications is 8th October, 1976.
- (viii) Successful candidates will be invited by telegrams for a written examination and interview at a later date at the Alliance Francaise (TECHNOA BUILDING) near U.T.C. Departmental Stores, Accra.

PUBLIC PLACE OF WORSHIP

LICENCE FOR CELEBRATION OF MARRIAGES

Under the provisions of section 8, subsection (1) of the Marriage Ordinance (Cap. 127) I, ERNEST AMOAH, District Chief Executive of the Wassaw Fiase-Mpohor District Council of the Western Region of Ghana, do hereby license the following Place of Public Worship for the Celebration of Marriages:—

St. Matthews Catholic Church, Tarkwa

Given under my hand at Tarkwa this 5th day of August, 1976.

ERNEST AMOAH District Chief Executive

Digitized by Google

APPOINTMENT OF A NOTARY PUBLIC

SAMUEL AZU CRABBE Chief Justice

In exercise of the powers vested in me by section 1 of the Notaries Public Act, 1960 (Act 26), I, SAMUEL AZU CRABBE, Chief Justice of Ghana, do hereby appoint AARON A. OFORI-ATTA, a Legal Practitioner in Ghana, to be a Notary Public for Ghana to discharge the duties assigned to such office by the Laws of Ghana or by the practice of commerce.

Given under my hand at the Law Courts Building, Accra, this 15th day of September, In the Year of Our Lord One Thousand Nine Hundred and Seventy-Six (1976).

SAMUEL STEPHEN OKUNOR

Judicial Secretary

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF JUDICATURE, GHANA

I, SAMUEL STEPHEN OKUNOR, Judicial Secretary, of the Superior Court of Judicature of Ghana, do hereby certify that whereas by the Instrument dated the 15th day of September, 1976, SAMUEL AZU CRABBE, Esquire, Chief Justice of Ghana, has this day appointed AARON A. OFORI-ATTA, a Legal Practitioner in Ghana, to be a Notary Public for Ghana, the said AARON A. OFORI-ATTA, has been duly enrolled in the Roll of Court in accordance with section 3 of the Notaries Public Act, 1960 (Act 26), he the said AARON A. OFORI-ATTA, having paid the Stamp Duty of Ø50.00 prescribed by the Stamp Act, 1965 (Act 311).

Given under my hand this 15th day of September, In the Year of Our Lord One Thousand Nine Hundred and Seventy-Six (1976).

> SAMUEL STEPHEN OKUNOR. Judicial Secretary

LOSS OF LOCAL PURCHASE ORDER NO. 654601 OF 6th AUGUST, 1976

It is notified for public information that Local Purchase Order No. 654601 issued by the office of Births and Deaths Koforidua for & C160.00 in favour of Agip (Ghana) Ltd., Koforidua, is reported missing.

Any person coming into possession of it, or having information regarding it should kindly report to the above-named officer, or to the nearest Police Station, Treasury Officer, Controller and Accountant-General's Department, P.O. Box M.79, Accra.

CIVIL REGISTRATION AND ELECTORAL DEPARTMENT VACANCY FOR THE POST OF STAFF COOK

Vacancy exists in the Civil Registration and Electoral Department for the Post of staff Cook. *Qualifications.*—Candidates must possess:

- (a) The City and Guilds 706/1 (formerly 147) Certificate, or
- (b) The City and Guilds 243 Certificate in Domestic Cookery plus not less than two years' post-qualification experience in a large catering establishment.

Duties.—Supervision of the Department's kitchen and responsibility for the preparation of meals according to the menu chart.

Applications, stating age, qualifications, experience and current salary, should reach the

Director,

Civil Registration and Electoral Department,

Post Office Box M.214,

Accra.

not later than Thursday, September 30, 1976.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT-GHANA/GERMAN TRAINING CENTRE

VACANCIES FOR VARIOUS POSTS

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons to fill the under-mentioned posts in the Ghana/German Training Centre, Accra.

1. STENOGRAPHER

Qualifications.—West African School Certificate with credit in English Language or G.C.E. Ordinary Level with passes in at least 5 subjects including English Language and should be able to type at the rate of 35 words a minute and take shorthand at the rate of 80 words a minute. Knowledge of office routine is essential.

Duties.—General Secretarial duties including high speed shorthand writing, typing and some general office duties.

Age.—Not less than 18 and not more than 35 years.

Salary.-Q1,428-Q1,908.

2. EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Qualification.—West African School Certificate or General Certificate of Education "Ordinary" Level with passes in at least 5 subjects including English Language with two years' experience in Office Organisation. Knowledge of clearance of imported goods from the harbour/airport will be of advantage.

Duties.—Routine clerical and accounting duties including supervision of subordinate officers with a view to maintaining acceptable standards of output and quality of work. Will be required to clear imported goods from the harbour/ airport.

Age.—Not less than 18 years and not more than 35 years.

Salary.-Q1,116-Q1,476.

Method of Application.—Applications with self-addressed and 7p stamped envelope, should give details of qualifications, experience, age, present salary and names and addresses of two referees and sent to the Director, G-G.T.C., P.O. Box 5276, Accra-North, to reach him not later than 30th September, 1976.

3. TOOLS' STOREKEEPER

Qualifications.—West African School Certificate or G.C.E. "O" level plus two years' experience as a Tools' Storekeeper or Assistant Tools' Storekeeer;

Or

Middle School Leaving Certificate with at least 5 years' experience in the grade of Assistant Tools' Storekeeper.

Duties.—Candidates will be required to keep one or more stores and perform the following duties. Receipt custody issue and maintenance of Stores and Tools. Applicant must be conversant with Stores Regulations.

Age.—Not less than 18 and not more than 35 years.

Salary.—Ø1,428-Ø1,908.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH

VACANCIES FOR PUPIL LABORATORY TECHNICIANS (HOSPITAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES)

1. Applications are invited for scholarship award for training leading to the appointment in the Ministry of Health as Medical Laboratory Technician (Technical Officer, Hospital).

2. The qualification and duties are as follows:-

(a) Qualification.-Candidates who must be citizens of Ghana must-

(i) possess the G.C.E. "O" Level or its equivalent with five passes in two science subjects (excluding Home Science, Health Science, Agricultural Science) or General Science, Elementary Mathematics, English Language and one other subject;

JOOGle

Digitized by

- (ii) not have attained their 25th birthday. Candidates who sat for the G.C.E. "O" Level Examination or West African Examination in June 1976 and are awaiting results may apply. Their selection will however be on passing the examination.
- (b) Duties.—The Laboratory Technician (Technical Officer) is required to carry out Laboratory tests and other Medical Laboratory assignments, etc.

3. Selected candidates will be bonded to complete the course and to serve Government for a period of five years after satisfactory completion of the course.

4. The period of training will be three years during which candidates will have formal and on-the-job training at the School of Medical Laboratory Technology at Korle Bu. Candidates who fail to show satisfactory results during the period of training will have their scholarships withdrawn.

5. During the period of training candidates will receive a training allowance of \emptyset 948 per annum for the first year, \emptyset 984 for the second year and \emptyset 1,020 for the third year. Candidates who possess the G.C.E. Advanced Level with two science subjects will receive allowance at the flat rate of \emptyset 1,056 per annum. Failure to pass the final examination at the third attempt will also result in the termination of the award.

6. Can lidates who satisfactorily complete the course will be considered for appointment to the grade of Medical Laboratory Technicians (Technical Officer) on salary ranges 35 and $42(\emptyset1,428-\emptyset1,620; \emptyset1,788-\emptyset2,028)$). As from next year the School of Medical Laboratory Technology will start training suitably qualified and experienced medical laboratory technicians as medical laboratory technologists at the Korle Bu Teaching Hospital.

7. Application forms may be obtained from:

THE HEAD, HEALTH LABORATORY SERVICES, P.O. BOX 300, ACCRA.

to whom they should be returned not later than 25th October, 1976. Candidates who are not under bond should forward their applications through their Heads of Department. Candidates who sat for G.C.E. "O" Level in June, 1976 should state their examination centre and their index number.

8. Persons under any form of bond are not eligible.

THE CATTLE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

VACANCY FOR STORES OFFICER

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for appointment as Stores Officer in the Cattle Development Board.

Duties-

- (a) Will be in charge of the purchase, handling and issue of stores of the Board.
- (b) Will be responsible for the preparation of standard stock list and determination of stores system and procedures for the Board.

Qualifications-

(a) Candidates must possess one of the following:

Graduate membership of the Institute of Purchasing and supplies; B.Sc. (Admin.); B.I.M.; B.Sc. (Econs.) or the equivalent.

Digitized by Google

(b) Plus a minimum of 3 years' post-qualification experience with a public agency or reputable firm.

Salary.-Negotiable.

Method.—Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, to whom the completed forms should be returned before 13th October, 1976. Candidates already in the Public Service should send their completed forms through their Heads of Departments or Organisations. Only copies of the supporting documents should be forwarded. Candidates under bonds to serve in specific capacities are ineligible.

PRINIED BY THE GHANA PUBLISHING CORPORATION (PRINTING DIVISION). TO BE PURCHASED FROM THE PUBLICATIONS BRANCH, BARNES ROAD, ACCRA, GHANA. PRIJE. ...p. ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION: ¢11.00, POST FREE. GPC/A814/4,060/9/76

.

.



PRINIEJ BRANCH

11

.